## The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Thursday, October 13, 2022

10:00 AM

VOTE

## **Council Chambers - City Hall**

## **Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure**

Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, Chair Members: Joann Ariola, David M. Carr, Amanda Farías, Ari Kagan, Linda Lee, Farah N. Louis, Mercedes Narcisse, Lincoln Restler, Carlina Rivera, Althea V. Stevens, Nantasha M. Williams, Julie Won and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	<b>Present:</b> Brooks-Powers, Ariola, Carr, Farías, Kagan, Lee, Louis, Narcisse, Restler, Rivera, Stevens and Williams
	Absent: Won and Yeger
	Other Council Members Attending: Public Advocate Williams
Int 0258-2022	A Local Law in relation to a report on suitable locations for
	installing public bathrooms
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 258-A, Summary of Int. No. 258, Int. No. 258, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 258-A - 10/4/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 258-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 258-A, Summary of Int. No. 258, Int. No. 258, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 258-A - 10/4/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 258-A, Summary of Int. No. 258, Int. No. 258, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 258-A - 10/4/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
Int 0258-2022-A	A Local Law in relation to a report on suitable locations for installing public bathrooms
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 258-A, Summary of Int. No. 258, Int. No. 258, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 258-A - 10/4/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.
Af	firmative: 12 - Brooks-Powers, Ariola, Carr, Farías, Kagan, Lee, Louis, Narcisse, Restler, Rivera, Stevens and Williams

Absent: 2 - Won and Yeger

	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to a citywide greenway plan
<u>A</u>	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 291-A, Summary of Int. No. 291, Int. No. 291, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 291-A - 9/22/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
Pro	pposed Int. No. 291-A
Thi	is Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
4	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 291-A, Summary of Int. No. 291, Int. No. 291, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 291-A - 9/22/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
Thi	is Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
<u>A</u>	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 291-A, Summary of Int. No. 291, Int. No. 291, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 291-A - 9/22/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
Thi	is Introduction was Amended by Committee
	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a citywide greenway plan
4	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 291-A, Summary of Int. No. 291, Int. No. 291, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/28/22, Hearing Testimony 6/28/22, Hearing Transcript 6/28/22, Proposed Int. No. 291-A - 9/22/22, Committee Report 10/13/22, Fiscal Impact Statement
	notion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved Roll Call.
Affirmat	tive: 12 - Brooks-Powers, Ariola, Carr, Farías, Kagan, Lee, Louis, Narcisse, Restler, Rivera, Stevens and Williams

## Absent: 2 - Won and Yeger